June 29, 1971

MEMORANDUM
TO: MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF CORRECTION
FROM: JONATHAN DOLGEN
LEWIS KORMAN
RE: AMENDMENTS TO THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF

CORRECTION OF MAY 13, 1971

We respectfully submit for your consideration the below-listed
amendments to the minutes of the meeting of the Board of Correction of
May 13, 1971:

1. Page 1, last paragraph, third sentence, should be amended
to read, "...spoke with correction officers, the Warden, the Assistant
Deputy Warden in charge of rehabilitation, and the Correction Captain
in charge of rehabilitation."”

2. Page 2, third paragraph, second sentence, should read,
"He added that every inmate and several correction officers complained
about the food."

3. Page 2, second paragraph, last sentence, should read,
"Mr. Korman declared that the bulk of the Reformatory population is
utilized to maintain the institution and perform menial tasks. He added
that there is little time left for rehabilitation treatment.”

4, Page 2, fourth paragraph, fourth sentence, should read,
"Additionally, Mr. Korman stated that white prisoners were afraid to go
to the gym because they felt they would be harrassed by the black prisoners."

5. Page 3, second paragraph, add, "for those serving reforma-
tory indefinite sentences," to the end of the first sentence.

6. Page 3, fourth paragraph, last sentence, should read,
"They stated that this recommendation was based on information obtained
from inmates who were not working who stated that they spend the entire
day watching television.
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